STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE
TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505} 334-6178

February 5, 1686

Mr. Jim Woods
Geo~-Engineering, Inc.
P.O. Box 1417
Socorro, NM 87801

Re: State # 13, B-28-20N-09W
State # 24, B-28-20N-09W
State # 29, G-28-20N-09W
State # 33, H-28-20N-09W
State #100, G-28-20N- o9wz//

Dear Mr. Woods:

The referenced wells have been shut in by our office due

to noncompliance of our rules and regulations. NMOCD Rule

No. 313, states that tank bottoms shall not be allowed to
pollute streams or cause surface damage. If the tank bottoms
are removed to surface pits, the pits shall be fenced and

the fence shall be kept in good repair. When you have complied
with NMOCD Rule No. 313, I will recommend that the referenced
wells be returned to production and the transporter will

be advised to recommence purchase of products.

Yours truly,

Caroyln J. Taplin
Deputy 0il & Gas Inspector
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